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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 12:56 PM
To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Hang Jia AW (SPF)
Subject: ARRANGE FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY FOR SKU3217Z AGAINST TP461G DOA: 

20/MAY/2022
Attachments: ESTIMATE.JPG

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/038 
 
Sir, 
 
              Kindly arrange PRS on SKU3217Z at 
 
              38 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E1  

#0-17 (S) 757700 
 
Contact: ESTHER – 62192098 
 

 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 
DID: 6842 8429 
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”. 


